
Total $112.90
August 15, 2025

Here's your receipt for Ban Ban
Asian Bistro.

Rate order

Thanks for ordering,
Adonis

 

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert
button to report any suspicious emails

From: Uber Receipts
To: Adonis Henry
Subject: [Business] Your Friday morning order with Uber Eats
Date: Friday, August 15, 2025 2:02:35 PM

       

       

Total $112.90
You saved $20.51 on this order with Uber One and promos

1 Taro Milk Tea $5.50

  How Sweet?

  Regular Sugar $0.00

  Would you like toppings?

  Tapioca Pearls $0.50

1 Ban Ban Shrimp $18.00

  Side of rice
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  Vegetable Fried Rice $3.00

1 Lo Mein $10.00

  Choice of protein

  Chicken $0.00

  Choice of Soup

  Miso Soup $0.00

  Include Ginger Salad?

  [YES] Side of Ginger Salad $0.00

1 Scallion Pancake $4.50

1 Pad Thai $14.00

  Choose a protein

  Tofu $0.00

1 Sweet & Sour Chicken $15.00

  Side of rice

  Vegetable Fried Rice $3.00

1 Taro Milk Tea $5.00

  How Sweet?

  Regular Sugar $0.00

1 Crab Fried Rice $15.00

1 Chicken and Broccoli $10.00

  Choice of White or Brown Rice

  White Rice $0.00

  Choice of Soup

  Wonton Soup $0.00

  Include Ginger Salad?

  [YES] Side of Ginger Salad $0.00

1 Pineapple Milk Tea $5.50

  How Sweet?

  Regular Sugar $0.00

  Would you like toppings?

  Tapioca Pearls $0.50

1 Hot Black Tea $1.25

Subtotal $103.75

Service Fee $14.99
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Delivered to

207 Leedom St, Jenkintown, PA

19046, US

Restaurant Image

Delivered by PEDRO

You ordered from Ban Ban Asian Bistro

Contact support   My orders  

Tax $6.82

Tip $7.53

Membership Benefit -$5.19

Promotion -$15.00

Payments  

$112.90

Switch Payment Method >

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=u001.jD3DttgI3YnHDTJop5i5et-2FzWjchuutXxd8PBKwp43zv99Oywjxp-2Flpnhq88URXj3Vx1_KM2b-2Fl15kxMAor4oOzXQ7HoGeLIs2YDgdl-2F-2FqitbZoQquabzxShfG0QBb3ZA6fwsgl-2FQW-2FrjetStnGAa14LFoX7ZOD-2ByzfefMECkuHAciNDwxsEqSV9bMLABTaWyvdXPNcyCQ9-2BDRgq-2B90ZxTk-2Bz-2FwEsWvkNiyixIeHCL0zhDxbEuN4wbwV1PFc02PovEsUJgIZPN39sA5DTSXk7f3xleSDNH2xNMs1iWOp3wkLzJGkQdImYywNZ0ByyRPti-2F-2BcLPNzbME-2FgkfZlNmzSZ15iWAXE-2FuK-2BgoHHZ6NFnHGAAVtRborklV-2FOWZLXaUMNu8-2F14zs3-2Bd2zEZoNGmC9nNuRLxqpxz43Qrsxak1fzrs9oKuiqApSsK2uOlbfMCflcU5yCyToqK-2FUkn7FUMfI70sP2Clrzlya3zcmrmgoezsSLSssk43nwSMP-2FtwohYXvzUuczepl3aNIBFNqx31SopBevVC9yRdnEe4-2FMTW-2BM0vtJQ4JKzjcDF3ktpodn06mTiixnERS3VNDTfZMtTgIQlAhdTliZCHzWribWtTD3AWYvuaPoz6FG5w6i-2BiTdCvIE2UuFfn7dKK3jspIVNOg-2FIAg6VOVSoOq9dwIlBHuP9hObGP6KDK6EqX-2BsTf-2BuEayqIxHMwLCKcCOHbYSQjOsDUvGyZa1GZ1AZuTXJm0yvNR8NtUK6KlWG1zlpfB9xbvW6doXMYKHrEfBeh4DCG7dOW8BtJWL9Y6ZH5eYI8mmyqSuz1KPvclXrprEI-2FNFwrVl9H-2Fp7x44U-2B-2BoYsxLSNlNwWuFJd7CxA40M32MuFUNAeU6n6Z67D559m5nLl3mICoMzS4A
https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=u001.jD3DttgI3YnHDTJop5i5et-2FzWjchuutXxd8PBKwp43zv99Oywjxp-2Flpnhq88URXj3Vx1_KM2b-2Fl15kxMAor4oOzXQ7HoGeLIs2YDgdl-2F-2FqitbZoQquabzxShfG0QBb3ZA6fwsgl-2FQW-2FrjetStnGAa14LFoX7ZOD-2ByzfefMECkuHAciNDwxsEqSV9bMLABTaWyvdXPNcyCQ9-2BDRgq-2B90ZxTk-2Bz-2FwEsWvkNiyixIeHCL0zhDxbEuN4wbwV1PFc02PovEsUJgIZPN39sA5DTSXk7f3xleSDNH2xNMs1iWOp3wkLzJGkQdImYywNZ0ByyRPti-2F-2BcLPNzbME-2FgkfZlNmzSZ15iWAXE-2FuK-2BgoHHZ6NFnHGAAVtRborklV-2FOWZLXaUMNu8-2F14zs3-2Bd2zEZoNGmC9nNuRLxqpxz43Qrsxak1fzrs9oKuiqApSsK2uOlbfMCflcU5yCyToqK-2FUkn7FUMfI70sP2Clrzlya3zcmrmgoezsSLSssk43nwSMP-2FtwohYXvzUuczepl3aNIBFNqx31SopBevVC9yRdnEe4-2FMTW-2BM0vtJQ4JKzjcDF3ktpodn06mTiixnERS3VNDTfZMtTgIQlAhdTliZCHzWribWtTD3AWYvuaPoz6FG5w6i-2BiTdCvIE2UuFfn7dKK3jspIVNOg-2FIAg6VOVSoOq9dwIlBHuP9hObGP6KDK6EqX-2BsTf-2BuEayqIxHMwLCKcCOHbYSQjOsDUvGyZa1GZ1AZuTXJm0yvNR8NtUK6KlWG1zlpfB9xbvW6doXMYKHrEfBeh4DCG7dOW8BtJWL9Y6ZH5eYI8mmyqSuz1KPvclXrprEI-2FNFwrVl9H-2Fp7x44U-2B-2BoYsxLSNlNwWuFJd7CxA40M32MuFUNAeU6n6Z67D559m5nLl3mICoMzS4A
https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=u001.LUyqegmrtZuMdN4DYYpe-2BnZ9p1n5CuTL33G3w8pFHws7md04VlxT10T3uAO0EBIGmemd_KM2b-2Fl15kxMAor4oOzXQ7HoGeLIs2YDgdl-2F-2FqitbZoQquabzxShfG0QBb3ZA6fwsgl-2FQW-2FrjetStnGAa14LFoX7ZOD-2ByzfefMECkuHAciNDwxsEqSV9bMLABTaWyvdXPNcyCQ9-2BDRgq-2B90ZxTk-2Bz-2FwEsWvkNiyixIeHCL0zhDxbEuN4wbwV1PFc02PovEsUJgIZPN39sA5DTSXk7f3xleSDNH2xNMs1iWOp3wkLzJGkQdImYywNZ0ByyRPti-2F-2BcLPNzbME-2FgkfZlNmzSZ15iWAXE-2FuK-2BgoHHZ6NFnHGAAVtRborklV-2FOWZLXaUMNu8-2F14zs3-2Bd2zEZoNGmC9nNuRLxqpxz43Qrsxak1fzrs9oKuiqApSsK2uOlbfMCflcU5yCyToqK-2FUkn7FUMfI70sP2Clrzlya3zcmrmgoezsSLSssk43nwSMP-2FtwohYXvzUuczepl3aNIBFNqx31SopBevVC9yRdnEe4-2FMTW-2BM0vtJQ4JKzjcDF3ktpodn06mTiixnERS3VNDTfZMtTgIQlAhdTliZCHzWribWtTD3AWYvuaPoz6FG5w6i-2BiTdCvIE2UuFfn7dKK3jspIVNOg-2FIAg6VOVSoOq9dwIlBHuP9hObGP6KDK6EqX-2BsTf-2BuEayqIxH753YzhkZkXLYrSlTrJMmwgjyCs-2B3M8JxFW2E-2BYqawMJtHSxkgRqJpxx-2BTbYLuFWOFSNrpApWbxv5xzpWYyH7D9aOvnuC3FDTwrc4oxpDuC-2FOJJ5f5NFaTqfjM6MH-2F6j3l2G-2F7CvXkKjRLZAGy-2Bq4A5uwL9QuVuah5LnpqXdHNy-2BSIb9a9PYWv6oi-2B6ia4mcO
https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=u001.LUyqegmrtZuMdN4DYYpe-2BnZ9p1n5CuTL33G3w8pFHws7md04VlxT10T3uAO0EBIGmemd_KM2b-2Fl15kxMAor4oOzXQ7HoGeLIs2YDgdl-2F-2FqitbZoQquabzxShfG0QBb3ZA6fwsgl-2FQW-2FrjetStnGAa14LFoX7ZOD-2ByzfefMECkuHAciNDwxsEqSV9bMLABTaWyvdXPNcyCQ9-2BDRgq-2B90ZxTk-2Bz-2FwEsWvkNiyixIeHCL0zhDxbEuN4wbwV1PFc02PovEsUJgIZPN39sA5DTSXk7f3xleSDNH2xNMs1iWOp3wkLzJGkQdImYywNZ0ByyRPti-2F-2BcLPNzbME-2FgkfZlNmzSZ15iWAXE-2FuK-2BgoHHZ6NFnHGAAVtRborklV-2FOWZLXaUMNu8-2F14zs3-2Bd2zEZoNGmC9nNuRLxqpxz43Qrsxak1fzrs9oKuiqApSsK2uOlbfMCflcU5yCyToqK-2FUkn7FUMfI70sP2Clrzlya3zcmrmgoezsSLSssk43nwSMP-2FtwohYXvzUuczepl3aNIBFNqx31SopBevVC9yRdnEe4-2FMTW-2BM0vtJQ4JKzjcDF3ktpodn06mTiixnERS3VNDTfZMtTgIQlAhdTliZCHzWribWtTD3AWYvuaPoz6FG5w6i-2BiTdCvIE2UuFfn7dKK3jspIVNOg-2FIAg6VOVSoOq9dwIlBHuP9hObGP6KDK6EqX-2BsTf-2BuEayqIxH753YzhkZkXLYrSlTrJMmwgjyCs-2B3M8JxFW2E-2BYqawMJtHSxkgRqJpxx-2BTbYLuFWOFSNrpApWbxv5xzpWYyH7D9aOvnuC3FDTwrc4oxpDuC-2FOJJ5f5NFaTqfjM6MH-2F6j3l2G-2F7CvXkKjRLZAGy-2Bq4A5uwL9QuVuah5LnpqXdHNy-2BSIb9a9PYWv6oi-2B6ia4mcO
https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=u001.PxnGZ-2FhE-2F8YbQ44QuRgcgdDWnDLtwwaxEwAah1yusRWtfcBkyXH4eCAwHEEBqW2oYYcg-2F1MCgcWGzfGKXF2ARavbgfliYwfdKWwvuLkfXKn9b56ilrvW1BJfr-2F02-2FywCRUYc0cXOi4n3FldvfYwn0V7tUeujJUfTGWuFp-2Bs-2BhxsMAg1-2BjbVqKc105x9q8iol2UgYexHi68oVTlYDwEwrIQDNMy7h-2BhFhLrOywxs0M74jX-2BUqctLOq-2F0S5Ufqq0rHAeC6n17eaatsFyB8cvm6jZ0J24WTf-2FuyVj6Cg9EV76VjpdvMtbCCGbRKGyUrdYbSKplxIh9jxdzm4agFW2hUSnBMCLn3M8sWvLvIcm-2BO3iG6aZF-2FixHxz4cLtA8pS5zNB3uLdEQqpMtmmxYyiT0-2F7QBGCvcJ3MkD2f2czJXko-2FlZ0UnxHdQ6KF8sQgacdSjpfMuvhQ7NrsIoGrp3sr9AiQnLKfV8XqZFGxGM0nN3SPPzRtI1dmM4fMu8ynkqYnpxP-2BKNYSr47ObTRojNfuUKCsMGCBQqrtObPDDnpxq-2FCNL3IOsmn6oUUob1-2B-2B3eygcWcJBanfuzsUxXQaaZirVhXWCm7zlBlnAbNvyacMTO53k1Pw63NJ3PVZn6qyUgs6oCfMNuM-2BtrZnHYXKvyL8uMe7bAbcy-2FY0V0NK38eclF826oUy0WgJHHqLpPBOjJixNGPAwn_KM2b-2Fl15kxMAor4oOzXQ7HoGeLIs2YDgdl-2F-2FqitbZoQquabzxShfG0QBb3ZA6fwsgl-2FQW-2FrjetStnGAa14LFoX7ZOD-2ByzfefMECkuHAciNDwxsEqSV9bMLABTaWyvdXPNcyCQ9-2BDRgq-2B90ZxTk-2Bz-2FwEsWvkNiyixIeHCL0zhDxbEuN4wbwV1PFc02PovEsUJgIZPN39sA5DTSXk7f3xleSDNH2xNMs1iWOp3wkLzJGkQdImYywNZ0ByyRPti-2F-2BcLPNzbME-2FgkfZlNmzSZ15iWAXE-2FuK-2BgoHHZ6NFnHGAAVtRborklV-2FOWZLXaUMNu8-2F14zs3-2Bd2zEZoNGmC9nNuRLxqpxz43Qrsxak1fzrs9oKuiqApSsK2uOlbfMCflcU5yCyToqK-2FUkn7FUMfI70sP2Clrzlya3zcmrmgoezsSLSssk43nwSMP-2FtwohYXvzUuczepl3aNIBFNqx31SopBevVC9yRdnEe4-2FMTW-2BM0vtJQ4JKzjcDF3ktpodn06mTiixnERS3VNDTfZMtTgIQlAhdTliZCHzWribWtTD3AWYvuaPoz6FG5w6i-2BiTdCvIE2UuFfn7dKK3jspIVNOg-2FIAg6VOVSoOq9dwIlBHuP9hObGP6KDK6EqX-2BsTf-2BuEayqIxHhT0WQYDUXNajBsPZlKOQ3tmSYeG3HChEpOnlKHIvwBY60P68o2vuyTwdhF9J8LzRuAvANWut5QMPLiOFwOV9GyRCsPy9WxPRpneCciwUQi1TtYmaQoZD5WgFspCIBaMugPstORmt5oZyisHsHs2wcxyuzwXzSLe-2BH4mnDJECj1Rwz5kOYQAz5BPebHayqSK-2F


Forgot password

Privacy

Terms

Uber Technologies
1725 3rd Street,
San Francisco,
California
94158

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=u001.7NtKNZiIImruJm0Wi1HYPgFcciFVTFJlwQnFVJApOMpntg8w85P-2B-2BYarkACkUrrFgc0EU-2FT5qrschzFk8TXHIJv729x6wUb7ZR6hFZWwjkWv0Mxn7eGOxOjDyiLxHffEzfHTvKEG7STUhBrcsGLsDA-3D-3DvoF8_KM2b-2Fl15kxMAor4oOzXQ7HoGeLIs2YDgdl-2F-2FqitbZoQquabzxShfG0QBb3ZA6fwsgl-2FQW-2FrjetStnGAa14LFoX7ZOD-2ByzfefMECkuHAciNDwxsEqSV9bMLABTaWyvdXPNcyCQ9-2BDRgq-2B90ZxTk-2Bz-2FwEsWvkNiyixIeHCL0zhDxbEuN4wbwV1PFc02PovEsUJgIZPN39sA5DTSXk7f3xleSDNH2xNMs1iWOp3wkLzJGkQdImYywNZ0ByyRPti-2F-2BcLPNzbME-2FgkfZlNmzSZ15iWAXE-2FuK-2BgoHHZ6NFnHGAAVtRborklV-2FOWZLXaUMNu8-2F14zs3-2Bd2zEZoNGmC9nNuRLxqpxz43Qrsxak1fzrs9oKuiqApSsK2uOlbfMCflcU5yCyToqK-2FUkn7FUMfI70sP2Clrzlya3zcmrmgoezsSLSssk43nwSMP-2FtwohYXvzUuczepl3aNIBFNqx31SopBevVC9yRdnEe4-2FMTW-2BM0vtJQ4JKzjcDF3ktpodn06mTiixnERS3VNDTfZMtTgIQlAhdTliZCHzWribWtTD3AWYvuaPoz6FG5w6i-2BiTdCvIE2UuFfn7dKK3jspIVNOg-2FIAg6VOVSoOq9dwIlBHuP9hObGP6KDK6EqX-2BsTf-2BuEayqIxHpHGgQBgVcvyIJuZW8IJk1ZlLc3VLDlTgyQr3gPWIpSE5P9x0eNTntJ6mvg1IVappzj-2FYwX4Xe4lXN3v2tz8pN8Hqn3zETlecRxaWUoRTK6YVxTfgwekxG2I4MEqvqU8caLAUQNS3BPAk2BKkOQ0OJb7Y6SCsQ7lLcsxT5-2Btps1zFZ5iHLomR-2BrGSiWc-2FeD4R
https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=u001.-2FxW2bBMrRy-2FYZM85M51QlSJBlHShM3-2B4SpGBAe3ekvcobmvcpu1RL-2BmD1BPKeU0ZG5CS_KM2b-2Fl15kxMAor4oOzXQ7HoGeLIs2YDgdl-2F-2FqitbZoQquabzxShfG0QBb3ZA6fwsgl-2FQW-2FrjetStnGAa14LFoX7ZOD-2ByzfefMECkuHAciNDwxsEqSV9bMLABTaWyvdXPNcyCQ9-2BDRgq-2B90ZxTk-2Bz-2FwEsWvkNiyixIeHCL0zhDxbEuN4wbwV1PFc02PovEsUJgIZPN39sA5DTSXk7f3xleSDNH2xNMs1iWOp3wkLzJGkQdImYywNZ0ByyRPti-2F-2BcLPNzbME-2FgkfZlNmzSZ15iWAXE-2FuK-2BgoHHZ6NFnHGAAVtRborklV-2FOWZLXaUMNu8-2F14zs3-2Bd2zEZoNGmC9nNuRLxqpxz43Qrsxak1fzrs9oKuiqApSsK2uOlbfMCflcU5yCyToqK-2FUkn7FUMfI70sP2Clrzlya3zcmrmgoezsSLSssk43nwSMP-2FtwohYXvzUuczepl3aNIBFNqx31SopBevVC9yRdnEe4-2FMTW-2BM0vtJQ4JKzjcDF3ktpodn06mTiixnERS3VNDTfZMtTgIQlAhdTliZCHzWribWtTD3AWYvuaPoz6FG5w6i-2BiTdCvIE2UuFfn7dKK3jspIVNOg-2FIAg6VOVSoOq9dwIlBHuP9hObGP6KDK6EqX-2BsTf-2BuEayqIxHu0ak-2FrryA5jDLDHPZXg5rMUBaxAZfcgrVw-2Fmbuvk2fywONWJzFFjyvWqyMO4ao8W9i1PyFbCeqD6PWRFb3UnoqrLsVPSzgW582jubQIlas2QWsCGM-2FyWqKSv3FbWWyxZDntceu4pV-2BGaiuB5vNoRYBkijipsy8BGl0IDIC3COcVxB3FAddgIeMFFH-2FkEajfL
https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=u001.-2FxW2bBMrRy-2FYZM85M51QlSJBlHShM3-2B4SpGBAe3ekvfgvmJd5nUyzjnZ3WoS9mLv16TR_KM2b-2Fl15kxMAor4oOzXQ7HoGeLIs2YDgdl-2F-2FqitbZoQquabzxShfG0QBb3ZA6fwsgl-2FQW-2FrjetStnGAa14LFoX7ZOD-2ByzfefMECkuHAciNDwxsEqSV9bMLABTaWyvdXPNcyCQ9-2BDRgq-2B90ZxTk-2Bz-2FwEsWvkNiyixIeHCL0zhDxbEuN4wbwV1PFc02PovEsUJgIZPN39sA5DTSXk7f3xleSDNH2xNMs1iWOp3wkLzJGkQdImYywNZ0ByyRPti-2F-2BcLPNzbME-2FgkfZlNmzSZ15iWAXE-2FuK-2BgoHHZ6NFnHGAAVtRborklV-2FOWZLXaUMNu8-2F14zs3-2Bd2zEZoNGmC9nNuRLxqpxz43Qrsxak1fzrs9oKuiqApSsK2uOlbfMCflcU5yCyToqK-2FUkn7FUMfI70sP2Clrzlya3zcmrmgoezsSLSssk43nwSMP-2FtwohYXvzUuczepl3aNIBFNqx31SopBevVC9yRdnEe4-2FMTW-2BM0vtJQ4JKzjcDF3ktpodn06mTiixnERS3VNDTfZMtTgIQlAhdTliZCHzWribWtTD3AWYvuaPoz6FG5w6i-2BiTdCvIE2UuFfn7dKK3jspIVNOg-2FIAg6VOVSoOq9dwIlBHuP9hObGP6KDK6EqX-2BsTf-2BuEayqIxHmxgVAxla3b-2FpGAooDrwYUxPxxqULG2rrBJkGrLUXWPQvRbWfP2-2FpUpOP9Y9tKwL9R3nSLeFWaHK7d1YWyaZmAelpI0Tr60TacJJ1Jz6adR-2FsnAornih4S200SfzmqPi72WESoLh2lqmYCgQ1sHP4FudCptgF5F5N04FHwSe4D1v2MxVn0ep2UhDxuv9Odywz

